
c : John 
Canavan 

From: Mark, G,if en 
sOL Litigation 

l:yate: t:t`' February 2000 

Hepatitis C Litigation 

1.. f am writ inc to You on behalf of Anita James ;y 1:5 is presently away from the office on a 
course. .1. gather you have recently prop cd,  u wth copies of the AG I minutes 1/3/8S 
l ̀ 9f9] and you will lie aware that Messrs Dens \. i alien Souter have been furnished with 
copies of these. It is in connection with their response that l now require your help as you 
will see horn the attached copy letter dated 7/2/o F, 

2. Do we have minutes  ftrr a meferinu on 1 "'t March 988 and do we have the papers b rs referred 
to in €tera no, 11 Are we in a position to answer the point raised at item 2? 1 have 
endeavoured y.o; red to discuss with you by, phone &. if you wish to do so my direct line number 
appears below_. AniLt return on 2..I' February. 
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